Helen Zhao
Subject: FW: Spectec Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: S2Y-SDIOWLAN-11B, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4701, Notice#2

From: hsieh

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 6:08 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Spectec Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: S2Y-SDIOWLAN-11B, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4701, Notice#2

Dear Helen,

Attached please find the Schematics, Internal Photos, Setup Photos and New Test Report.
Re-Q#1: Attached.

Re-Q#2: Attached.

Re-Q#3: Peak power meter.

Re-Q#4: Please see the new test report and setup photos.

Any questions please feel free to contact with me.
Thank you for your review and propose.

regards,
Joe

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wed 4/13/2005 9:13 PM
Subject: Spectec Computer Co., Ltd., FCC ID: S2Y-SDIOWLAN-11B, Assessment NO.: ANO5T4701, Notice#2

Question #1: Please resubmit Schematics exhibit. It is not readable.
Question #2: Please resubmit internal photos. They are too small.

Question #3: Please specify clearly which test equipment you were using to measure max. peak power: spectrum analyzer or
peak power meter.

Question #4: The SD card is an end product for portable application. It's not appropriate or sufficient to demonstrate
compliance by testing the EUT with an extension card outside the host device only. Please retest radiated emission including
restricted bandedge when EUT is inserted into the host device.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e -mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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